

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Ok Thanks for the info

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Subject: Fw: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Evah...

I may need you to attend a meeting with Dick Posthumus, Paul Connors and me...with Rep. Sheldon Neely from Flint sometime tomorrow.

Dick P is apparently working to schedule it. I will keep you posted as I can.

Thanks, Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

I will see about scheduling it tomorrow morning and get back with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2015, at 9:40 AM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Dick...

Will the meeting with Rep Neely will be rescheduled? If so, I will need to pass word along to Brad at DEQ and my staff.

Thanks, Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

We should. Would you call him?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 4:02 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Do you want someone from DEQ also (Brad Wurfel?), given their relationship with the city on the water quality?

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

That and technical issues about the water

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 3:32 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Will do. Safe to assume their questions revolve around the FDCVT grants?

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

I'll call him and get him there too. ThNks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 3:12 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

I'd be happy to Dick, but would suggest that Paul Connors and someone from our Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, who is very familiar with the grant process, etc. come over as well.

Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Terry
Are you available to meet with me and the two Representatives from Flint at 11 on Friday in Rep Sheldon's office Dick

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 1:46 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote: